

SODIQ ARDIANTO

Web Developer



sodiqardianto.com



sodiqardianto@gmail.com



+6283865836382

PROFILE INFO

I am a Fullstack Developer with over 3 years of experience in the programming world. Currently, I serve as a Fullstack Developer at Paramadina University, where I am responsible for developing, and maintaining software solutions that support the university's operations.

EXPERIENCE

August 2022 - Present

Paramadina University. | Mampang Prapatan, South Jakarta City
Web Developer

- Using Laravel as the backend framework and React.js with Next.js as the frontend library to ensure a responsive and efficient application.
- Participating in the development and maintenance of new features.
- Improving the application's performance through code optimization and the implementation of best practices.
- Involving in team meetings, sprint planning, and retrospectives to ensure the project runs according to plan.
- Coordinating with team members to understand project needs and goals.
- Actively communicating with users to understand their needs and desired changes.
- Ensuring that user-requested changes are implemented efficiently.

September 2021 - June 2023

PT Petra Sejahtera Abadi | Serpong, South Tangerang City
IT Programmer

- Creating a website for internal needs using the PHP programming language and CodeIgniter 3 framework.
- Developed applications include the HR recruitment application and the Engineering Utility application.
- Coordinating requirements based on division requests.
- Deploying and configuring internal servers.
- Initiating the implementation of GitHub for source code security.

EDUCATION

2015 - 2020 | Raharja University
Informatics Engineering

2012 - 2015 | SMA N 1 Jatisrono
Natural Science

SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking
- Backend Development
- Frontend Development
- DBMS
- Deployment
- GIT

LANGUAGES

- Indonesian
- English

SERTIFICATION AND COURSE

- Fullstack Laravel Vue JS, Provided by Buildwithangga
- Fullstack Designer, Provided by Buildwithangga
- Alibaba Cloud Elastic Compute Service, Provided by Codepolitan
- Belajar Membuat Aplikasi Back-End untuk Pemula and Belajar Dasar Pemrograman JavaScript, Provided by Dicoding Indonesia